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PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Chappell, Coley
Cc: Wunder, George; Foster, Rocky; Stutzcage, Edward; Williams, Stephen; Hinson, Charles; 

STPCOL; Tai, Tom
Subject: Final Chapter 12 Editorial Revisions Needed for Part 2 of STP COLA

Coley, 
 
According to our Chapter 12 review of Rev 6 of your COLA, all RAIs are closed, but we have confirmatory issues still 
left for your latest April 26, 2011 response to RAI 12.02-20 (ML11119A076, U7-C-NINA-NRC-110070).  Please note 
that this DOES NOT include our ongoing review of RAI 03.08.04-37 as it may relate to potential revisions necessary to 
Chapter 3, 11 and 12. 
 

• For RAI 12.02-20, fix Tables 12B-1 and 12B-7 to make them identical to how they were presented in the final 
spent fuel pool RAI response (include missing title in 12B-1, and make information identical to the RAI response 
in both tables, unless you have a reason for changing it, in which case you need to explain). 

 
The following is a listing of editorial changes noticed during our Rev 6 review that should also be included in Rev 7 for 
Chapter 12. 
 
Section Part Finding 

12.2 Table 12.2-13g HCW PR-143 needs to be changed to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-9 PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13a PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13d PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13e PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13h PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13i PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-13j PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-15a PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-15b PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-15c PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 Table 12.2-15d PR-143 to PR-144 

12.2 12.2.1.2.6.2 change Table 12.2-13 to Tables 12.2-13a through 12.2-13j 

12.2 12.2.1.2.6.2.4 change Table 12.2-15 to Tables 12.2-15a through 12.2-15l 

12.2 12.2.1.2.10 GDC 54, 55, 56, 57 first time mentioned add to SER Regulatory Basis Section? 

12.2 12.2.1.2.10 GDC 54, 55, 56, 57 add as references 

12.2 12.2.2.5 References reference 12.2-10, this reference does not exist 

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-6 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-8 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-10 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-12 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-14 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-29 is in DCD  
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12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-16 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-17 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-18 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-24 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-25 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-26 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-27 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-28 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-5a Source Table does not exist in FSAR - Table 12.2-30 is in DCD  

12.2 Table 12.2-22 PR-143 to PR-144 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
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